Appendix 2

Licensing Admin (ES)

— ==
From: conveyancingstockton <conveyancingstockton@newbys.co.uk>
Sent: 12 July 2017 11:42
To: Licensing Admin (ES)
Subject: Re: Application for Variation of Of A Licence at Blackwells Butchers, 122 High Street,

Norton, Stockton-on-Tees, TS20 1DS

Dear Sirs,
Thank you for your letter of 28th June.
I note the details of the amended application.

I have no further representations to make in this matter and would not object to the revised application. I
do, of course, leave the matter in the hands of the Licensing Committee.

Yours faithfully,

S.J. Bosomworth

Stockton-on-Tees: 10 Finkle Street : Stockton : TS18 1AS : 01642 673733
Middlesbrough: 100 Borough Road : Middlesbrough : TS1 2H] : 01642 247717
Linthorpe: 407 Linthorpe Road : Middlesbrough : TS5 6IN : 01642 812200
Guisborough: Town Hall : Guisborough : TS14 6B] : 01287 632208

web: www.newbys.co.uk

This email is from Newbys Solicitors.

The contents of this email and any attachments are confidential to the recipient.

They may not be disclosed to, or used by, or copied in any way, other than by anyone except the intended recipient. If this email is
received in error, please contact Newbys Solicitors on 01642 247717, quoting the reference on the email and then delete it.
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